ADDENDUM
PURCHASING OFFICE
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO: OPJ0107 ADDENDUM NO. 2 DATE OF ADDENDUM: OCTOBER 14
2013

This addendum is to incorporate changes to the above referenced solicitation:

I. Change: This solicitation has been extended to 2:00 PM on Thursday, October 31, 2013. Proposals will be
accepted until 2:00 PM on Thursday, October 31, 2013.

I1. Change: The Compliance Plan will be due prior to Thursday, October 31, 2013, 4:00 PM.

I11. A second Site Visit has been scheduled for Wednesday, October 16, 2013 at 2:00 P.M. Location: Domain
District Cooling Plant, 3120 Kramer Lane, Austin, TX 78758. The meeting place will be by the large roll-up
door (it will be open). Purpose: To allow vendors to see where the Chiller work will take place.
1V. The purpose of this addendum is to respond to questions regarding the above referenced solicitation.

1. Question: What manufacturer brand are the controls being tied to?

Answer: Allen Bradley.

V. The attached “Chiller 6 Replacement” (3 pages) was provided by the SMBR representative at the Pre-
Proposal meeting and is incorporated to the solicitation as Attachment C.

V1. Additional Information:

A copy of the Attendance Sheet from the Pre-Proposal meeting held October 10, 2013, is attached to this
addendum.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum #2 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above
referenced Solicitation.

APPROVED BY: g

Oralia Jones, Senior Buyer
Purchasing Office, 512-322-6594

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

SUPPLIER AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH
BID OR PRIOR TO BID OPENING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION
OF YOUR OFFER.
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ATTACHMENT C
CHILLER 6 REPLACEMENT

orJoie7

POLICY: The Cily of Austin and its contractors shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, or gender in
the performance of contracts. Refer to the MBE/WBE Volume included with the project specifications for further information.

SOLICITATION GOALS

MBE African American : Hispanic Asian/Native American WBE

1.0% NA NA NA 1.2%

COUNTING PARTICIPATION {2-9A-20)
Listing City certified firms on the Compliance Plan indicates that firms agree to both the price and scope of
work. The Compliance Plan shall list all firms that will participate on the contract.

Only City of Austin certified MBEAWBE firms will be counted toward the goals.

Certified MBE/WBE firms may count their own participation, less any amount subcontracted.

A certification code of MWBE or W/MBE may be counted towards the MBE or WBE goal, but not both.
A firm with a WBE certification code can only be counted towards the WBE goal.

A firm with an MBE certification code can be counted towards the MBE goal or towards the appropriate

ethnic subgoal.
Use only the base bid amount or the proposal amount to calculate your MBEAVBE participation.
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ALL BIDDERS MUST MEET THE GOALS OR PROVIDE GOOD FAITH EFFORTS DOCUMENTATION

Goob FAITH EFFORTS (2-9A-21)

When bidder/respondent cannot meet the established goals, the responding firm shall provide documentation
of the firm's good faith efforts to meet the goals. The ability or desire of a contractor to perform the work of the
contract with its own organization does not relieve the contractor of the responsibility to demonstrate good faith
efforts. The fact that additional costs maybe involved in finding and using MBEs and WBESs is not reason for

the bidder to not meet the MBE/WBE goals.

At a minimum, the following should be submitted to support Good Faith Effort documentation:

0 Solicitation sent to MBE/WBE firms in the Significant Local Business Presence (SLBP — 5 Counties include
Travis, Hays, Williamson, Bastrop, and Caldwell) identified on the availability list for subcontracting
opportunities not less than 7 business days prior to bid date. Notices must be sent using two separate
reasonable, available, and verifiable methods (e.g. email, fax, mail, or phone).

0 Such as evidence of written notice includes copy of letters {solicitation notice) that was sent by

email, fax, or mail.
0 Such as evidence of two separate methods used to notify MBE/WBES include fax logs, email

confirmations, copies of stamped envelopes/hand-delivered and/or phone logs (Phone contacts,

alone, will not be sufficient.)

o Written correspondence to certified vendors should include names, addresses, and other identifying
information including your company's phone number, contact person, where to locate plans and
specifications; and due date for responding.

o Take appropriate steps to follow up the initial solicitation with interested MBEs or WBEs,
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% Repeated failure to comply with Good Faith Efforts.

SMALL & MINORITY BUSINESS RESOURCES CONTACT INFORMATION

SMBR Representative CERTIFICATION MAIN OQFFICE
Contact Name: Raymond M. Young 512-974-7600
Phone Number: 512-974-9183 512-974-7645 512-974-7601
Email Dsmbr- www.austintexas.gov/smbr
Address:Raymond.young@austintexas.gov | certification@austintexas.gov

~ City of Austin

SVIBR

Small & Minority Business Resourcos
Cpening the door to opporbunities

SMBR’s Plan Room

The City of Austin’s Small & Minority Business Resources (SMBR) Department has a Plan
room for viewing City of Austin project plans and specifications as well as other local, private,
and public sector jobs. In addition, SMBR and McGraw-Hill Dodge have partnered to provide
contractors up-to-date construction project information, plans and specification through the
Internet. Projects include public and private sector opportunities in 100 South and Central
Texas counties. ‘

Where is the Plan Room?

It's located at the offices of SMBR
4201 Ed Bluestein Bivd.

Austin, TX 78721

How much will it cost?

There are no fees to access the information. There are minimal fees for copying and printing
of plan and specification sheets.

What are my next steps?

Attend a free one-hour orientation session to learn how to operate the on-line service. Contact
SMBR at (512) 974-7799 to make an appointment or for more information.

For more information or to view a list of projects currently available in the Plan Room visit
website at www.austintexas.gov/smbr under the Plan Room projects.

BONDING
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AUSTIN MINORITY NEWSPAPERS

Capital City Argus News

PO Box 140471

Austin, TX 78714-0471
512-926-0348 Fax: 512-926-0348

El Mundo Newsaper
2112 E. Ceasar Chavez
Austin, TX 78702
512-476-8636

La Prensa

PO Box 6504

Austin, TX 78762-6504
512-478-3090 Fax: 512-482-6400

Nokoa The Observer

PO Box 1131

Austin, TX 78767-1131
512-499-8713 Fax: same as phone

The Villager

4132 East 12" Street

Austin, TX 78721

512-476-0082 Fax : 512-476-0179

Charles M. Miles
email : CMilesArgus@yahoo.com

info@elmundonewspaper.com

Catherine Vasquez-Revilla
email; Japrensa@aol.com

Akwasi Evans
email : akwasievans@agmail.com

Tommy L, Wyatt
email: vil3202@aol.com

April 2013



MEETING SIGN-INSHEET . e
RFP No: RFP OP30107 ~ Domain Chiller 6 Replacement Meeting Date: October 10, 2013 @ 10 AM.
Buyer: Oralia “Lolly” Jones Place/Room: TLC, Room 449
Name ST Tide T CompanylAgency/Dept.-r.' Phone .| Fax . ..o E-Mail o
o b .(// , =2 L F ﬂ, . X
if A \"7/ ""/”"V o Ny L1¥ d,x.,,ié'}& S {,.C“-”-'—X / ?’Jv ¥ ff ) :. ~ {/g e L/‘W
| | 1 510 .
?‘3‘/{— !‘O"&oéa sﬂo\ 5a;mm‘ntff-m+ b//zu{(é cﬂ-ﬁk 3476 770 ?fOraogwj@ﬂ\"@{f“ﬁ‘\ I
v/
: 55 msrs L 7ha Lhceiy
W&U-{_‘-( W&w‘!‘tﬂ‘fz- Woz}’o/l ﬂ\,-?/‘}CA _’4‘;/766?'70 s~y k?z@ '€[5<‘
Ju&\w\ Pore q’-QNJ Peck me Teane &2 ¢, 82— :)‘A‘ovﬁc{-pwcﬁ @ Hvane. chaa
./ -
Danny Licuarion |Acer par | TRANE Siz 485 52%0 Sanitge - 2o HALSIN CHIRNE
Wbk Lﬁ«v/é ga L) [ZWWG ~ CTCH Sy x50 w124 L) E CRAIA b
[oesrd I Lzl Sl St P 2C Tidideis T (0117 17685 (T TIINT | paciie @ rrorad com
V) pcein Tocker Chiot BT i
N Sh Pagee Go Greavw Sgusss  |210922-84%0 DANDE Lo LRIBNSOVADS. Wk
Svson 1) 2 ned L Erescded | GoGroen Squeds Mech|$12-33- T | 515-336- o] |svear Bgog 2o :gm/f-ca 2
e Jernd presded” | e h 1S5 B ) denra, V2363-T487 ATentmb @Fvih e Sekvess. Lo
fémx/ Wt rend Sifes/ ' Pd-State flanbris iR | 572- -3 qery B chea com
) . G2/ ABl1- 21T z) ApHC 2 () Foireo, Cone
Dacs)  Heme Svret sy 744”’/” 42 o e 2 5 scve| g @ e ol
Muhe @ vapsitd . vs .

Hpowns, [, MGRLUEL s, 511 ba-g1.20
b (Jond \E‘/g% 9 i1 L9355



Project:

Meeting Roster
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RFP No:  RFP OP30107 — Domain Chiller 6 Replacement:

‘i Meeting Date:

October 10, 2013 @ 10 A.M.

Buyer:

Oralia “Lolly” Jones

Place/Room:

TLC, Room 449
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